From: Brett Donaldson <bdonaldson@donaldsonscleaners.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 8:23 AM

To: Beyer, Alexander W - DNR

Cc: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR; Peter van Houwelingen

Subject: Re: DNR Meeting Follow-up
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Thank you for the information, Alex.
Attached is a picture showing the proper hazardous waste stickers on the drums.

Thans,
Brett Donaldson

On Mon, Oct 18, 2021, 1:01 PM Beyer, Alexander W - DNR <Alexander.Beyer@wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Brett,

Thank you for taking the time this morning to meet with Gwen and myself. As we discussed this
morning | am providing some additional information to assist with the storage and disposal of the nine
drums of spent filters.

Here is a list of licensed facilities in Wisconsin and some transporters that may be able to accept the
material that service this part of the state. Let me know if you have any issues getting in contact with
these facilities, | don’t have phone numbers for sales side of these businesses but | can reach out and
get those if they aren’t easily found on-line.

WRR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES CO INC 5200 Ryder Rd Eau Claire Wi

WM WASTE INC 21211 Durand Ave Union Grove Wi
Menomonee

BRENNTAG GREAT LAKES LLC-RECLAIM N59W14898 Bobolink Ave Falls Wi
Menomonee

Veolia ES Technical Solutions, LLC W124 N9451 Boundary Rd. Falls WI

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC 2200 S West Ave Waukesha Wi

Tradebe Treatment and Recycling of WI LLC | 5611 W Hemlock St Milwaukee Wi




HYDRITE CHEMICAL CO 114 N Main St Cottage Grove Wi
VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS LLC 1275 Mineral Springs Dr Port Washington | WI
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC 2100 Badger Rd Kaukauna Wi
Covanta 210 Tower Road Winneconne Wi
W130N10500 Washington
Enviro-Safe Dr Germantown Wi
LRI (formerly Lamp Recyclers) 2955 Ramada Way Green Bay Wi
OSl Environmental 2253 Progress Way Kaukauna Wi
Wausau Chemical Corp. 2001 N. River Dr Wausau Wi
Univar USA Inc. 845 Terrace Ct. Saint Paul MN

Regarding the storage of the drums on the trailer. Hazardous waste containers need to be marked with
the words “Hazardous Waste” and marked with an indication of the hazardous. As discussed this
morning, marking the drums “Toxic Solids” would be acceptable indication of the hazards. The marking
can either be with labels, or with the words clearly written on the drums with marker or paint pen.
Once you have marked the drums please provide a photo(s) so | can document that has been resolved.

Regarding the generation and transportation of the drums. If you can, please provide additional
information regarding:

1. The drums were generated between 2015 and 2020, over time as the filters needed changing.
Please let me know if this is incorrect.

2. Dates or approximate dates the drums were moved from the Cecil Street location to Appleton,
and when the drums returned back to Cecil Street.

3. I believe you mentioned that the drums were moved to the property on Edgewood Drive in
Appleton, however | forgot to put that in my notes and want to confirm that was the location.

4. Ownership of the trailer. Please confirm if you are the owner of the trailer, or if another
transporter was used to move the drums.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions or if there is any assistance | can provide.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Alexander Beyer
Waste Management Specialist — Waste and Materials Management Program



Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Ave.

Green Bay, WI 54313

Cell Phone: (920) 590-1357
alexander.beyer@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov
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